
 

 

MEMORANDUM FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY CONCERNING A CLOSED SESSION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE 

 
 
TO:   Honorable Chairperson and Board Members  

 
FROM:  Gary G. Geuss, City Attorney 
 
SUBJECT: Closed Session - Existing Litigation [Government Code §54956.9(d)(1)] 

 
Name(s) of Case(s): 
 

San Diego Gas & Elec. Co. 
v. 

Sellers of Energy and Ancillary 
Services 

Docket No. EL00-95-000 

Investigation of Practices of the Cal. 
Indep. Sys. Operator and the Cal. 
Power Exch. 

Docket No. EL00-98-000 

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 
v. 

Sellers of Energy and/or Capacity 
Docket No. EL01-10-000 

Investigation of Anomalous Bidding 
Behavior and Practices in Western 
Markets 

Docket No. IN03-10-000 

Fact-Finding Investigation Into 
Possible Manipulation of Electric 
and Natural Gas Prices 

Docket No. PA-2-2-000 

City of Riverside, Cal.  Docket No. EL03-105-000 

 
A closed session will be held on September 14, 2020, for the purpose of conferring with 
and/or receiving advice from your legal counsel concerning litigation which has been 
formally initiated to which the City of Riverside is a party.  [Government Code 
§54956.9(d)(1)] 

 
The City Attorney will provide you with a status report on this particular case. 
 
 
Dated:    September 2, 2020 
 



 

 

Prepared by:  Gary G. Geuss 
     City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 


